Mastercreation TFS

From: Ramendra Singh

Sent: 23 September 2024 13:33

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Amit Upadhyay; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in

Subject: RE: Vendor block for payment

Attachments: Pan Card PDF.pdf; Udyam Registration Certificate.pdf; GST LPC Attested full.pdf; Cancelled Chque UBI 2022 (4).pdf
Dear Omkar,

Please find attached Document kindly unblock the vendor for payment

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677

From: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 September 2024 11:34

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Vendor block for payment

Dear Ramendra,
Kindly resubmit the APR after unblocking vendor for payment.

Your APR is rejected:- TFSPL/P0O/24-25/000625

Regards,
Amit Upadhyay



From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 14 August 2024 09:54

To: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Vendor block for payment

Dear team,

Kindly arrange below documents.
GST Certificate

PAN Card

Udyam MSME

Cancelled Cheque.

Thanks & Regards,
Omkar Sawant

From: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 13 August 2024 13:06

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Vendor block for payment

Dear Omkar,

Kindly check and unblock the vendor for the payment if there is no issue.

Vendor Code | Vendor Name Entity
V0000405 Lok Pratik Construction | TFSPL

@Ramendra your APR is rejected, Kindly check with omkar and unblock the your vendor once the vendor is unblock kindly resubmit APR again.

| APR | TFSPL/PO/24-25/000625




Regards,
Amit Upadhyay



